
Karma Detra 

From: DICK DETRA  

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 3:48 PM 

To: Karma Detra 

Subject: send mail 

FYI.. ... L, Dick 

Randy White  wrote: 

From: "Randy White" 
To: 
Subject: send mail 
Date: Thu, 3 Feb 2005 17:02:23 -0500 
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0 K, any of you guys out there feel like cheering up a G .I. in Iraq, take note of the 
below e·mail. These guys are not getting mail.. .maybe their families don't give a 

rats ass, I don't know, but please adopt one of these guys and make a good guy feel 
a little better by showing that you care. 

Randy White 

web master/historian 

 
www.lcompanyranger.com 

101st LRRP/ 
Rangers 
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> > Subject: Soldiers not Receiving Mail 
>> 
>> 
> > Hey Killer, 
> > I need a favor, I need you to forward this list 
> > of my troops that aren't getting any mail to the 
> > Legion, I'd like to request that the Legion arrange 
> > to have some mail sent to these troops. Even with 
> > all the modem conveineinces found on the battle 
>>field today, there is nothing quite like getting 
> > mail or packages. My mail clerk has been monitoring 
> > it & the following soldiers haven't received any 
> > mail. If the Legion or any other groups are doing 
> > anything for troops like this, I'd appreciate 
> > forwarding my list on to any of these orgs. Let me 
>> know. 
>> 
> > SGT Busby, Cory 

2/4/2005 
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> > ILT Feaster, Edith 
> > SPC Ansari, Ajeenah 
> > SPC Willis, Lashandia 
> > SPC Sanders, Raymond 
> > SGT Houston, Anthony 
> > SSG Hawkins, Venice 
> > SFC Moore, Anthony 
> > SPC Rogers, Chanda 
> > 1 LT Johnston, Tiffianey 
> > SGT Guico, Juvy 
> > MSG Smallenburg, John 
> > SFC Hoffinan, Timothy 
>> 
>> These are all Michigan soldiers of the 1225th Corps 
> > Support Battalion out of Detroit MI, it would help 
> > morale if the Legion could do anything. If any care 
>> packages are sent, chocolate is a commodity here, 
> > tobbacco, magazines, phone cards, newspapers, 
> > batteries, DVD's, coffee, blank holiday cards, 
>> jerky, slimjims, etc would be great, but a simple 
> > letter would be fine as well. We have more personal 
> > hygeine supplies and hard candy than we know what to 
>> do with. 
>> 
> > The address is as follows: 
>> 
>> Soldiers Rank, Last Name, First Name 
> > HHD, 1225th CSB 
>> FOB Endurance 
> > APO AE 09345 
>> 
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